

The 2nd International Congress on HIV/AIDS Women and Children
16-18 December, 2015
Shiraz-Iran

**Depression, Testosterone Concentration, Sexual Dysfunction and Methadone
Use among Men with Hypogonadism and HIV Infection**

Mahmood Amini Lari,^a Nader Parsa,^a Maryam Marzban,^b Mesbah Shams^c and Hossain Faramarzi^a

^a Shiraz HIV/AIDS Research Center, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Shiraz ,Iran

^b Research Center for Traditional Medicine and History of Medicine, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences,
Shiraz ,Iran

^c Namazi Hospital, Endocrine and Metabolism Research Center, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Shiraz, Iran

Comment [A1]: Topic
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 14 Bold
Line spacing: 1.5

Comment [A2]: Authors Name
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 11

Comment [A3]:
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 11

**Comment [A4]: Organizational
affiliation**
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 10

Presenting Author: Mahmood Amini Lari, MA, Shiraz HIV/AIDS Research Center, Lavan Ave, Delavaran-e Basij
Blvd, Khatoun Sq, Shiraz, Iran , Tel/Fax: +98711 7386272, Email: maminilari@gmail.com

Comment [A5]: Presenting Author
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 10

**The 2nd International Congress on HIV/AIDS Women and Children
16-18 December, 2015
Shiraz-Iran**

Abstract

Background:

Methods:

Results:

Conclusions:

Key words:

Comment [A6]: Abstract should be structured in the following format
Font: Times New Roman
Size: 12
Word Count: Up to 350